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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

DATE:  July 17, 2024 

RE:  1021 Watson (permit application # T2024-0235) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) 

Arborvitae.  A site inspection was done and documented the 

following. 

TREE SPECIES:   

Arborvitae 

(Thuja sp.) 

NOTE: TREE 

NOT TAGGED 

FOR       

INSPECTION 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

Trunk view. Arborvitae is in good condition, however, was not       
maintained properly; the second leader was never corrected and the 

lower branches were removed. If you remove all of the green on a 
branch, it will not grow back. Coniferous evergreens cannot be      

over-pruned. The overzealous removal of tissue has caused the tree  
to become top heavy and lean. 
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Arborvitae 
Diameter:  9.6” 

Location:  40% (the tree is not visible from the street and appears 
to be doing no damage to anything around)  

Species:  50% (tree no on protected or unprotected list) 

Condition:  65% (the tree is in fine condition other than a slight 
lean) 

Total Average Value =  52% 

Value x Diameter = 5 replacement caliper inches 



Application 








